
    
 
 
 

 

 
Date: February 24, 2021 
 
Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change 
 
We, Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd. Hereby declare that the intention of this Class II 
Permissive Change is to add a host which is including additional Antenna (Inventek W2.4-5P-U) to 
the pre-certified module, which was originally granted on 10/27/2016 under FCC ID: 
COF-WMBNBM26A. 
The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to 
the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., 
Ltd., takes the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after 
integration in the host. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards. 
 

 
_________________________ 
Martin Shih / EMC Manager 
Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd. 
Tel: +886 49 2350876#26129 
E-Mail: martin_shih@usiglobal.com 
 


